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VIA EXPRESS MAIL

Robert E. Smith, Esq.
Rosenman, Colin, Freund, Lewis

& Cohen
575 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Ira M. Millstein, Esq.
James W. Quinn, Esq.
Weil, Cotshal & Manges
767 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10153

,

Long Island Lighting Compan'y
v. Transamerica Delaval, Inc.
Civil Action No. 85 CIV 6892

Gentlemen:
,

With this letter, LILCO is serving LILCO's First Set
of Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents to
Transamerica Delaval, Inc. As Jim Quinn and I discussed yester-
day, we are willing to work with you with respect to the timing
of Transamerica Delaval's responses or any other matters concern-
ing these discovery requests.

;

Additionally, I propose the following arrangement with
respect to service of all papers in the case. We will serve .

both Bob Smith and Ira Millstein and Jim Quinn in the same manner.
Anything served by mail will be served by Express Mail or some
other overnight service. In turn, we would appreciate your serving
us in each of our three offices involved in the case as indicated
on the Complaint. If by hand service is to be effected, of course,
we may be served at our New York office but, in that case, we ask
that you also serve us by overnight mail in Richmond and Raleigh.
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Robert E. Smith, Esq.
Ira M. Millstein, Esq.
James W. Quinn, Esq.
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- We look forward to working with you in the case.

Since yy s,

-

Robe ol e.

177/643
Enclosure

bc: -Mr2rLRalphicaruso7
Laurence V. Senn, Jr., Esq.
Anthony F..Earley, Jr., Esq.
Mr. Joe' Kelly
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